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Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Michael Stillinger <Mike.Stillinger@imperialtesting.com>
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth; jenglin@synergyrecycling.org; mike@imperialtesting.com
Cc: Kothur, Bheem
Subject: RE: Filter recordkeeping, NPDES Storm Water Permit etc.

Thanks Beth! 
 

From: Knauss, Elizabeth [mailto:Elizabeth.Knauss@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:46 PM 
To: jenglin@synergyrecycling.org; mike@imperialtesting.com 
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Filter recordkeeping, NPDES Storm Water Permit etc. 
 
 
Jeff – per our discussion earlier, US Foundry is registered as a filter transporter, not just a processor.  I checked the 
recordkeeping requirements, and the transport records do not require signatures.  You just need to be able to document 
the amount of filters being sent to US Foundry or other processors each year for purposes of your annual report. 
 
I will get with you next week regarding the other items we discussed.  Have a good time this weekend. 
 
 
Mike – 
 
The multi sector generic permit (MSGP) for a used oil processing facility is under Sector N.  The sectors are assigned 
according to the Standard Industrial Classification a facility falls under.  You would not qualify for a no exposure 
certificate as you were operating on the 27th.  
 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/stormwater/npdes/docs/msgp/nfp.pdf 
 
also 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/stormwater/npdes/industrial4.htm 
 
 
The main page for the permits is: 
 
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/stormwater/npdes/index.htm 
 
The right hand side of the page has links to information on the different permits, and how to file your interactive notice 
of intent.  The main thing is that you must have a written storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) 
 

 


